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Sandra Chaytor
From:  Joe Whitc [

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 6:29 PM
To: Sandra Chaytor
Subject: Fw: Dako Autostainer

Original Message -----
From: Joe White
To: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 11:04 AM
Subject: Dako Autostainer

Hi Michael: Nice chatting with you this morning: As i indicated there is a local legal inquiry ongoing in our province
and one of the items of interest is the Dako Autostainer that i sold to you several years ago. | was asked if i had
the computer for that instrument and i honestly do not remember, if indeed it had one and shipped it to you with
the autostainer. Can you confirm whether or not the instrument came with a computer? Is so, was the hard-drive
formatted at the time or did you format the drive yourself. Can you tell me the condition of the autostainer when
you received it? Did it require parts and/or adjustments before you re- -sold the instrument and finally can you tell
me where you sold the instrument and if indeed the instrument is still in service. A contact name and

number would be greatly appreciated. Thanks, JOE || NGz
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